BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:00pm
390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www. bcvparks.com

Sexual Harassment Avoidance Training 4:00pm to 6:00pm
DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - (1 item) 6:00pm
Conference with Legal Counsel

1.  Property Negotiations, Edison Easement. Pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.8
Roll Call:
Director De La Cruz Director Ward Treasurer Diercks
Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores Chairman Hughes

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT
CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:30 pm

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz Director Ward Treasurer Diercks
Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores Chairman Hughes

Presentations:

Invocation: Pastor Henry Lundy, Calvary Beaumont
Pledge of Allegiance:

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.5(b) (2) provides “upon a determination by a two-
thirds vote of the members of the legislative body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the
members are present, a unanimous vote of those member present, that there is a need to take immediate
action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being

posted as specified in subdivision (a) “

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: Anyone wishing to address the Board on any matter not on the agenda may
do so now. All person(s) wishing to speak on an item on the agenda may do so at the time the Board
considers that item. All persons wishing to speak must fill out a “Request to Speak Form” and give it
to the clerk before the start of the meeting. There is a three (3) minute limit on public comments.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved
in a single motion. A board member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar
for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes Minutes, Financials, Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure
matters).



2.1 Minutes of January 9, 2019
2.2 Bank Balances January 2019
2.3 Warrants for January 2019

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approve Roofing Contract for Noble Creek Community Center
3.2 Resolution NO. 2019-01 - Opening of Bank Account, Bogart Park
3.3 Declare Surplus Property
3.3.1 John Deere Tractor
3.4 Approval of Southern California Edison (SCE) Acquisition of Easement
3.5 Approval to Change March Board Meeting to March14, 2019

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm NCCC
¢ Finance ~ 1st Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 6:30 pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
March 14, 2019 (upon approval)
April 10, 2019
May 8, 2019
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
¢ Monday, February 18, 2019 President’s Day
5.3. Events
e March 29, 2019 Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting
should telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to
make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the Beaumont-
Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and web -
site February 8, 2019

\ ot LS

égjet D Covmgton Humah Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board




BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, January 9, 2019, 4:00pm

MINUTES

Oath of Office — Director De La Cruz and Director Diercks
Ethics Training 4:00pm to 6:00pm

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - None.

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT
CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:00 pm

Regular session began at 6:15pm.

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz _X Director Ward X__ Treasurer Diercks _ X

Vice-Chair/Secretary Hughes _ X Chairman Flores _ X

Presentations: Oath of Office was taken by Director De La Cruz and Treasurer Diercks.
Nick Hughes, representing the Beaumont Lions club presented a donation of $300.00 for
the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporation and expressed
his thanks for the use of the ball fields for their fundraiser.

Invocation: The invocation was given by Vice Chair/Secretary Hughes

Pledge of Allegiance: The pledge of allegiance was led by Treasurer Diercks

Adjustments to Agenda: None.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: Mike Hilburn, president of Beaumont Youth Baseball spoke and
he announced and invited everyone to their pancake breakfast on January 26, 2019
7am to 11:00am. He said the spring season is getting started and they already have
over 600 registered players. He said the park is amazing and he receives compliments
from the public and he thanked the Board for all the upgrades.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:

2.1 Minutes of November 14, 2018 Board Meeting
2.2 Minutes of December 6, 2018 Special Meeting
2.3 Bank Balances November 2018
2.4 Bank Balances December 2018
2.5 Warrants for November 2018
2.6 Warrants for December 2018

Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.4, 2.5 and 2.6

Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks

Second: Director Ward

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0



Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Hughes: Aye
Chairman Flores: Aye

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS:
3.1 Board Reorganization

Nominations were taken for Board Chairman. Director Ward nominated Vice
Chair/Secretary Hughes. Seconded by Chairman Flores. There were no other
nominations.

Initial Motion: Director Ward

Second: Chairman Flores

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Roll call Vote:

Director Ward: Aye

Director Bartells: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Hughes: Aye

Chairman Flores: Aye

Nominations were taken for Vice Chair/Secretary. Director Ward nominated Chairman
Flores. He accepted the nomination. Seconded by Treasurer Diercks. There were no
other nominations.

Initial Motion: Director Ward

Second: Treasurer Diercks

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Roll call Vote:

Director Ward: Aye

Director Bartells: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Hughes: Aye

Chairman Flores: Aye

Nominations were taken for Treasurer. Chairman Flores nominated Treasurer Diercks.
He accepted the nomination. Seconded by Vice Chair/Secretary Hughes. There were no
other nominations.

Initial Motion: Chairman Flores
Second: Vice Chair/Secretary Hughes
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Roll call Vote:

Director Ward: Aye

Director Bartells: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Hughes: Aye
Chairman Flores: Aye

The new positions were taken. Dan said thanks for the nomination and he thanked
Vice/Chair Secretary Flores for his leadership over the year and thanked the board for
the accomplishments over the past year. He said we are working on a lot of important



issues and it will require a lot of time from Directors. Duane said that the park
improvement committee will be good for the input of strategic planning. Dan said he
would like the General Manager to set up a strategic “goal setting getaway” to talk
about the visions of the Board and staff. He asked for input from the Directors on the
location. John encouraged the directors to keep and expand their commitments to the
board and the community. Chris said he has 25 years vested in the District and
remembers when there wasn't any money and now we are in the black and a lot of
things are happening with excellent staff and in his opinion the best General Manager
we've ever had. He thanked everyone for their hard work and feels Denise will do a great
job at collaborative. Denise congratulated the Directors on their new positions and
committee assignments. She said congratulations on finalizing Bogart Park and she is
super excited and encouraged about the future of the District. Armando said he is
looking forward to being here and looks forward to learning about the District and his
comimittee assignments.

3.2 Committee Assignments
Chairman Hughes appointed the following:

Finance Committee:
Members are Treasurer Diercks & Vice Chair/Secretary Flores. The alternate will be

Chairman Hughes.

Personnel Committee:
Members are Chairman Hughes and Director Ward. The alternate is Director De La

Cruz.

Collaborative Agency:
Members are Director Ward and Vice Chair/Secretary Flores. The alternate is Chairman

Hughes.

Facilities Ad-hoc:
Members are Treasurer Diercks and Vice Chair/Secretary Flores. The alternate is
Director De La Cruz.

Beaumont Youth Baseball Liaison:
Members are Treasurer Diercks and Director De La Cruz.

City of Beaumont:
Members are Chairman Hughes and Vice Chair/Secretary Flores. The alternate is
Director Ward

Bogart Park/Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District Committee:
Members are Chairman Hughes and Vice Chair/Secretary Flores. The alternate is
Treasurer Diercks.

Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporation:
Members are Vice Chair/Secretary Flores and Chairman Hughes. The alternate is
Director Ward.




3.3 Authorization for Submittal of the National Fitness Campaign Grant
Motion was made to accept item 3.3, authorizing the submittal of the National Fitness
Campaign Grant.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Director Ward
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Roll call Vote:
Director Ward: Aye
Director Bartells: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Hughes: Aye
Chairman Flores: Aye

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington

Janet reported there were three departed employees and we hired a temporary special
project associate to clean up computer files and one Casual Recreation Assistant. The total
employees are 32. She reported there was a lot of employee training the last two months.
Safety Compliance Company provided “Harassment” and “AED” training. Harassment
training is required in 2019 for all employees. She attended a CalPERS webinar on Long
Term Care and she, Nancy Law and Kyle Simpson attended a CAPRI required webinar
regarding Certificates of Insurance and Contracts. She said that she and Nancy Law
attended both the California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Board Secretary
conference and the (California Public Employers Labor Relations Association (CalPELRA)
conference and she thanked Duane for their attendance. Mike Aldrich, Cameron Mondello,
Aaron Morris, Frank Flores and Jeremiah Bennett received training in “Introduction to
Grounds keeping”. Kyle Simpson completed managing Multiple Priorities, Projects and
Deadlines training. She said Sexual Harassment Avoidance training is scheduled February
13, 2019 at 4:00 pm prior to the board meeting. Janet also attended the first in a number
of Website Boot camp series from Streamline.
Janet reported we still have 1 pending accident claim — Flores, Date if Injury 8/5/2016 ~
and that the courts granted the motion for summary judgment on October 17, 2018. (60
days to file an appeal on the matter)The District should receive notice hopefully by next
week if an appeal has been filed.
The staff holiday part was a success and the following employee awards were received: 5
Years of Service: Kaylee Thornton and Kristine Carlson. 15 Years of Service: Sam Valdivia.
Part Timer of the Year: Alyssa Fuimaono. Make it Happen: Ryann Flores, Directors Choice:
Ryann Flores and Alyssa Fuimaono. General Managers Choice: Cameron Mondello and
Employee of the Year: Nancy Law.
Janet reported the auditors have started requesting items for the 17/18 fiscal year audit
and has been fulfilling those requests. She also reported the minimum wage increased from
$11.00 per hour to $12.00 per hour which affected 15 District employees.

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Nancy reported the Finance Committee met and reviewed the November and December
2018 Financial Reports. She received deposits into the Riverside County Fund in the
amount of $492,433.32 and she transferred into the Reserve fund $5,000.00 for November
and December bringing the balance to $319,836.75. She reported she attended the Board
Secretary Conference with Janet and the Good Morning Beaumont Breakfast. She said she
worked with staff at Winterfest. Nancy reported there was a spending cut off from
December 17 — January 7 for the Mid-Year Budget Review. Nancy has been working on the




Roofing Notice to Bid that is scheduled for 1/22/2019. Nancy and Duane attended a
conference call with National Fitness Campaign and she is excited for tonight’s approval to
submit the grant. She also met with personnel from the Regional Park and Open-Space
District regarding taking over Bogart. Nancy had a conference call with Productive Parks
regarding the new work order program for maintenance and she is currently working on
setting up the Stream line program for our web-site.

Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson

Kyle reported he has been showing facilities for rentals and we have quite a few employee
events over the next few months. He reported the District currently has five contract
instructors and is working on getting the facility use agreements signed. He completed a
safety inspection of the playground and brought the upgrades to the facilities ad-hoc
meeting for approval. Kyle said Winterfest went well and thanked everyone for their
support. He thanked Treasurer Diercks for driving the truck. He reported there were thirty
six craft vendors and five food vendors at the event. He also thanked Beaumont Youth
Baseball for running a snack bar. He said there were about 80 children performing which
brought in a large crowd. He said Mr. & Mrs. Clause is a big attraction to the event. He
reported he attended the good morning breakfast. Kyle indicated there will be a bike run in
Bogart at 9:00 am on Saturday and invited everyone to come after the pancake breakfast
and this will be the Districts first event since taking over Bogart.

Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson

Dodie congratulated the directors on their positions. She reported adult ball finished in
December and they raised $532.00. They spent $359.98 for Winterwish families and made
a donation to the corporation in the amount of $172.02. In addition to the tournaments
they collected and delivered 1100 to 1200 canned goods for Winterwish. Dodie said she has
been working on the calendar and working with the casual employees re-setting all the
home plates. She thanked the board for her attendance at a seminar and for the lighting
upgrades especially in the horse shoe pit and playground areas.

Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores
Duane reported for Frank in his absence. Duane said the maintenance department has
been working on 2500’ of new water lines. The maintenance department has been busy
working on the restroom construction and they have cleaned up the yard. They replaced
trash can barrels and there is a new sidewalk in the horse shoe and playground area and
they have been working irrigation leaks.

General Manager: Duane Burk

Duane said he appreciates the consistency of keeping the committee member assignments
the same. Duane reported we are installing sewer, water and electrical to the other side of
the RV park for expansion to the RV park. He likes the idea of a Strategic goal setting and
plan. He said we can use the Developer Impact Fees to replenish the general fund for that
project. The Improvement corporation balance is $339,000.00 and that money can go to
the general fund for approved capital improvement projects. Duane will meet on Sunday
with 5 other general managers to see Bogart Park and dinner afterwards. He reported he
will be hiring a scribe to write an article on Bogart Park for the National Park & Recreation
Association and California Park and Recreation and California Special District. He and Dan
will be attending the Calimesa Chamber Installation dinner, honoring Supervisor Jeff
Hewitt and he will not be able to attend the Beaumont Installation dinner.




5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency - First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm NCCC
e Finance — 1st Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC
o Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 6:30 pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
February 13, 2019
March 13, 2019
April 10, 2019
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
e Monday, January 21, 2019 Martin Luther King Day
e Monday, February 18, 2019 President’s Day
5.3. Events
e March 29, 2019 Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chairman Hughes:

Dan thanked everybody and encouraged everybody to get involved. He said more people
will be interested in our park and he offered his help to anybody who needs it. He
thanked John for his leadership. He said the holiday party was great and he enjoyed it.
He said he appreciates Joe Ortiz and everything he has done. Joe said Noble Creek is a
jewel of this area and it is the central park of Banning, Beaumont and Cherry Valley and
he said the acquisition of Bogart is a big deal and congratulated everyone on all the hard
work.

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores:

John thanked everyone for supporting him as Chairman. He said our staff couldn't be
better. He said he is inspired by Chris for his attendance at meetings and as elected, we
have to let people know who we are. He said there is a lot of work in front of us and
thanked everyone.

Treasurer Diercks:

Chris said good job to all staff and all the hard work their doing and congratulated the
award winners. He said it was a good holiday party and the District is heading in the
right direction and will continue.

Director Ward:

Denise apologized for missing a couple of meetings and thanked everyone for their
understanding. She said the holiday party was great and congratulated the staff on their
awards and said all the staff is doing an awesome job. She said she is excited and proud
and congratulated the staff on Bogart Park.

Director De La Cruz:

Armando said congratulations on the Bogart Park transition and to Nancy for the
employee of the year award as well as Kyle for the Winterfest event. He said there has
been a lot of great work and improvements and he viewed the park with Duane looking
at the improvements.

6. ADJOURNMENT:
Motion was made by Treasurer Diercks to adjourn the meeting. Second by Vice

Chairman/Secretary Flores.
The meeting was adjourned at 7:54pm



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
As of 1/31/2019

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 106,705.96 | $ 318,896.42 | $ 213,784.68 | $ 1,594.22
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 4,399.98 | $ 57,576.16 | $ 55,000.00 | $ 1,823.82
3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Account $ 34,167.25 | $ 55,552.04 | $ 26,226.00 | $ 4,841.21
4 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 15,345.61 | $ 10,000.00 | $ 156 | $ 5,347.17
5 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $ 319,836.75 $ 5,028.14 | $ 324,864.89
6 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 147,291.04 $ 19,801.95 | $ 167,092.99
7 |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
8 |Riverside County Fund $ 83,018.69 $ 487,610.44 | $ 570,629.13 |FY 18/19 Tax Distributions
10 $ 711,265.28 | $ 442,024.62 | $ 807,452.77 | $ 1,076,693.43
T
12 |Bank of Hemet - Money Market Balance Payables Deposits Revised Notes/Comments
13 [All $ (79,593.44)| $ 10,000.00 | $ 94,940.61 | $ 5,347.17
T
15 | Total $ (79,593.44)| $ 10,000.00 | $ 94,940.61 | $ 5,347.17
10
17 |Bank of Hemet - Project Account Balance Payables Deposits Revised Notes/Comments
18 |All $  (305,641.74) $ 10,000.00 | $  (295,641.74)
19 |Fac Use/Bldgs $ 58,020.75 | $ 15,209.16 | $ 3,731.05 | $ 46,542.64
20 |Equestrian Arena $ 2,761.23 | $ 3,231.42 $ (470.19)
21 |Field Rentals (BCVRPD) $ 41,226.16 $ 1,000.00 | $ 42,226.16
22 |Adult Softball $ 40,523.80 | $ 2:5511558[8% 4,450.00 | $ 42,422.25
23 | Tournaments $ 186,459.77 $ 186,459.77
24 |Special Events $ (49,194.74)| $ 10,988.39 | $ 75.00 | $ (60,108.13)
25 |RV $ 96,160.62 | $ 19,709.52 | $ 6,569.95 | $ 83,021.05
. ;;eld & Equipment Maintenance (Parking $ (68,994.10)| § 3,682.00 $ (72,676.10)
27 |Banner Sales $ 32,845.50 | $ 180.00 | $ 400.00 | $ 33,065.50
20
2 [TOTAL PROJECT ACCOUNT | $ 34,167.25 [$ 55552.04 [ $ 26,226.00 [ § 4,841.21
| Balance | Payables | Deposits l _ Notes/Comments

NOT to be USED _

. ls  ss020085] 5,028.14 0| .
s 177446194 L . 0 | Min Balance of $50,000
$319836.75|$ - |$ 5,02814|$324864.89 % ~ 19,626.90

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As ol 1/31/2018
Staring Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
| s [Bank of Hemet [s ssoseros|s  oo51437]s 500.00 |  247,577.61

2.2




g jo | abed

€¢

dunesadp - 19way jo yueg

000 sy08yD sresedss :GIOA "ou} “UORONIISUOD UOSUYO UIBIN 8¥6lZl  6102/10/10 HoayD- Wd fiig

67 ElL- naire Avaysd 1102 104 sofom pejeujue’ "ouj ‘ssuisnpu| umoy Aep Y612 6102/10/1L0 3o8yo- Jwd Ii1g

SLPLE - S90IMBS [eUOHURL AjLIUOW ou| ‘ejulojie) jo Bupy-juer o9r6L2L  6102/L0/10 #0840~ Jwd g

/8°016°,- sfenarep Buidoo sur Jsyem "0 Ajddng sy10p J8jep pueu) S¥6LZL  6L02/L0/10 3o8UD- 1Wd i1g
WoLIISaY adurualUR)

o - abesols Joy Bulyieays jool jleu pue jejsy) ‘[pued Jesys — i
14°988'9- JousIXT 1IsUl B 9 021 xoiddy Gooms 11 ul 02| xoidde ouj ‘slepjing uedlBWY puBID) 612l 6102/10/10 %08UD- ud Ing

jlelo@g weod 9 x 09 xoidde sjfe| |leisul |le}ep weo} ‘aule]

y anio SUBWOM SUOjjedIuNWIWOo) i8juol4 I RAN [N 09 - I {
8/'168- % oBUEID ‘GOUBUBIUIRI ‘OOON - SBIINSS I AIUIUOW 1eol ! 6102/10/10 o8UD- 1Wd 118
90'6¥1- leg soeug - auedoid - saliN sebjjoued relgl  6102/10/10 Xo8yD- 1wd (g

e ouj i
002kt'e- s80lMeg Ajunoegs Aluyiuop ‘SUOYNI0g ANDBS 1USWBOIOUT oY Lw6lgL  6108/L0/10 308YD- JUid IIig
LLGLL- L# pIold S90IMISS SBIN0d BHOJ AJLUO SBOIISS [BJUBWILIOIAUT puoweld 0¥612L  61L02/10/10 3o84D- Jd g
009~ usisuy ‘loodispueA B Mo “ing - Bupuudiabuiy 80HsNp J0 Juswyeds 6£6L2L  6L02/LO/LO 308U0- Jud Jiig
00°s8¢- S80IAIRG [0AUOY 158d AJUIUOH "OU[ ‘JoUOD IS8 SO 8e6121L  6102/1L0/10 %08~ jWd Iiig

o (uonesuadwion Lde I8 -
0S°02L'S §,UBLLIYOAR) UOINGUILOS [ENUUE Wb PIE - 6 L/21 A ude) 612 6102/10/10 X08yo- Wid [iig
2.°s8b'6- SHEMOPIS YQY WOoOsa) aousuBluRNAId 20UssSsIoH Auedwo » mmg 9e6lel  6102/10/10 Yoey- 1wd g
0t §Sp- souesnsuy| fejueq eafolduy pielys an|g SEBLSL  6102/10/10 3o8yD- 1Wd g
00°L00‘2- Rojjod wsunseAuIeMO] {190 - ssoies [ebe Aluol laBoauy 3 1s8g 1seg ye612L  6102/1L0/L0 308UD- Jud Iig
65°20S- sj0fo1d uonebiuy Iseg 1l oQ juowneag €e612L  6L02/10/10 398UD- WWd jiig

N ) A £00 i
rAN% 72 OOON - J8lep - SBlIiN -8 1810 Jo1e M ASIIEA ALIBUD UOWNES Z2e6let  BL0Z/1L0/L0 HoaYD- W Hig

. i A 200 i
16°0L¥'E Yed - 8y - SBlIN -8 11si 1e1e M ABlleA AlByD) Juowneag 1€6l2l  61L02/10/10 3}08UD- Juid 1119

rGt i ) 100 )
¥.'v69'c Aed - Jerepm - senlinn -8 2SI Jove M AsifEA ALsUD JuownESg 0e6lel  61L08/L0/1L0 308UD- Juld jiig

. A i 000 i
92 v¥ gnjo S,UBWIOM - IBJeM - SBIIIIN -g 1381 Jerem As|ieA ALauD Juowneag 626121  6102/10/10 X08UD- Jud (g
00'vee- SaDIIBS Wiy Aluuol "ou| ‘swuely ag ge61zl  6102/10/L0 o8UD- 1ud [itg
00°GZ- seng diyssequisy Alies A 8oJawiwoy Jo tequiey) Buiuueg £28L2L  6102/L0/10 Xo8YD- JWd fig

" - auedoid IeMpleH anjeA anl| uollo
€5 /Y1 ' s1eyBI| ‘scie) ‘spi0o LOISUBIXG /[BOMI98[g SBUEID pIeH enfeA anil uoloy ge6lel  6102/10/L0 3o8yo- Jwd g
16°8E5"p- ODON 1o} 1s00g lipmyseomnag 1| Ajuiuop seolalag ABojouyos ] usooy SZ6Lel  6102/10/10 308UD- JWd Jig

BunessdQ - 1oway o yueg - 50001
junowy owa awepN wny ajeq adAy
610¢ Aenuep

BunesadQ - }owaH jo yueqg

JueLIRA\ YO8Y)
1oLSIq Yded R uonealday Asjjep Ausys Juowneag



g jo g abed

€

BunnesadQ - 1owaH Joyueg

£1°988°1- apISINQ J8jus) ANuUnuiuo) %910 SIqoN - Buguled Auedwio) Jujed iomuy veelel  610g/LL/10 pEecllie)
ueqg‘seybny g sueng
00°06- 5ung (2) - 18ULI UORE|[BISU] SOIBWWION 1O JOGUIELD) 80J5WIWIOY JO JBqUIBYD BSBUIED 6L0Z0LLOIN  6102/01/10 No8YUD
00°000°0€- 6102/1L/L0 Hd 404 lloiked o} Jeysuel] L/OLLosuell  6102/01/10 [UINO( [BIBUBY)
00°00t- 6102 Aenuer - sea J0joa11Q "yoIBId SUYD ge6iel  6102/0L/10 NosyD
¥8'021- (ierg/preog) feapy - Buiurel | soi usyoNY Uelfe}) s,00juBwWog 6L0Z60L0DF  6102/60/10 Ho8yo
Bunea
Sz Le- pIeog 81 - UBQ ‘sayBn 1 sUBNG “ung - B8N ‘Sng ofel] esen 6160L08Q  6102/60/10 3oy
00°000°¢- aueng “yng % ueq ‘seybni ‘uyor ‘seio|4 uonelsossy siousig [e1oads ejuioje) 6102vct0 610¢2/80/10 Jo8yD- Jwd g
- SUYD ‘syalsi(] - esiua(] ‘Prep () |ouslsjuo) vas)
09°€59- ajAy ‘uosdiung - DINSD - b4 elpadx3 6L0280L0TN  6102/80/10 %oeuD
00°G2- sen - nqife Areun o19[eA 6L0280100Q  6102/80/10 %08y
00°068°1- BOISSA HolIBM ‘aihy ‘uosdwiS - Ly - LE/E - DNSD 80UAIBJUOY BIPSIA [EI00S JUBWILIBACD) 6L0Z80LOTN  6102/80/10 Ho8Yo
00°Ge- ngifein Areys - sen uoinsyQ AsiieA eO 6102801000  6102/80/1L0 3oy
Bunesy
yg-2e- PIBOg B1d - UBQ ‘SOUBNH 7 SUBNG NG - [EOIy SNg safolud 6L0280+090  6102/80/10 %o8uD
00°005- 8102 1equisoa(] - $894 10j0811q se10]4 uyor lestel  6102/20/10 %08y
yoeLe- auijedid Jerem (anig) soxep Aunn ouj ‘siej|ddng Aiseio- 610220+044d  6102/20/10 pslio)
00°009- 8102 Jequeoaq - s894 Jojoeuq saybny ueq ozelel  6102/20/10 3o8ug
¥2'G6¢- soueinsu| Ayngesiq safojdwz WNNN LS612L  6102/10/10 3oeuD- Jwid g
98°961- $90IAI8S WiojUN g seddng [erojuer Alyluop diog 1s1141un 95612t 6108/10/10 308UD- Juid Iiig
89°010- $9018S juewdinb3 pjely AyIuop "ou) uelg | GS6Lek  6102/L0/10 Ho8YD- Jwid flig
00°028- seoeg Buideospue Ayuopy "ou| ‘seolnIeg adedaspue] 911 ¥S6Lel  6102/L0/10 NoBYD- Wid g
W0041SaY 9oUBUBJUIR R SUBpIBL)
oouel-‘9|0d 1B BUSIY 8SI0H ‘SIOIO DDON ‘UBYdLY
00 L08‘02- w4 pioY uoww_u__ v_ﬁww_ﬁmwmm womm__ﬂa\mﬁwmﬂ mm% w%%mﬂ% o913 SHS €S6L2L  6102/L0/10 %09y~ Juid lig
MaN ‘3T woolsay susly pue suswop ‘Uiedsal 1sejeq
pue ainxiy b Jeg soeug 1se3 Jusweoe|ds: dwiel L# pBid
9/'890'¢- salddng uoiyeb) Aiddng » adid ynws gselel  6L02/10/L0 308y0- 1 Ing
90'6.8- L# pald 108lo1d uonebiy 0711 “Alddng adeospue sugens IS6L2L  6L02/1L0/10 3o8UD- Juid I1g
00°052- maney 3 :01do] - 8L02/61/21 Bunesiy Alejes Auedwog souedwo) Alejes 0S6L2L  6102/L0/10 A98YD- Jid lig
98°es- suel Jly 8|qeHod sked oy edepn 6v6Lel  6L02/L0/10 %oUD- Jwid {lig
Iulcﬂﬂﬂll ows aweN wnp I'w«.ﬂm_ll J\ﬂ-ll
6102 Aenuep
m:_um._mQO - J9WdH JO )uegqg
JuUeLIepA MOo3y)

ouIsIq yled @ uoneasoay Asjjep Alsy) Juowneag



9 Jjo ¢ abey

00°05-
96°E15'6-
68782} i-
1S IYE've-
€6'/8L'2-
$8'89-
010k
06°826-
2102 -
08" L0

6L LLL-
89'v8-
£0°Eeh-
06'586°1-
60°9Lp-
80 LY h-
e9opL-
LL6LE
€4958-
v1'119-
29'618'1-
08'989'c-
9,891y
06°+50't-
0E0Z1-
sezle
25'ge-
06°LEb-

L]
junowy

abejsoy

logeT aur Jamas AH
1oqe Buidoo aui Jeyepm
Joqe] Buidoo aury Jatepn
suig

aja1ouo/iied ® gnjo SUBWOAM *DOON) USBLL - SBllilin
aoueINSU| UOISIA - 88Aoidwig

B0IAIBS BUOUd SSaaliM AJIUOWN

(ebueln % gniD s,UBLIOAA ‘O00N) SBY) - S8l

(Aslly topuny | @ 010B|] [BIOUSD) DUIOB|T - SBRIAN
(sired AH) Aouioe|3 - sepinn

(1ejrea L seybnp) ouloo| - saRNN

(leued/Bunybi dwe) ai14) opyoeld - saninn

(¥4 - L# plad) 010813 - selnn

101 Bupyied ‘sourusiuel ‘000N

‘reg xoeug ‘aBueln ‘gqniD S,UBWOAA - 011108(3 - SBIljiiN

(o#9sH#
Spiol4 “BUaly 9SIOH ‘SUN0YD SIUUS]) DM1OB|T - SalNN

aoueINSU] [eoipaN palley Ajyluop
sayddng 8010

$90IAI8S auoyd AlUIUoN
Juswaey - safojdwg

aoueInsu| 8j17 - sshojdwig

anig S,UBWOAA % DOON - 1omMes - seiinn

1SEL Ueld ajeY - 9102 ‘0€ aunp Jo se AWjqer] paniooy

woosdwelg

*OU| ‘UOHONIISUOD UOSULO[ Uiy
*0u| ‘UOHONIISUOD UOSUYO[ LIS

*0U] ‘UORONISUOY) UCSUYOL Ui

31 8yl jo wewabeueyy a1sepm
ue|d 80IAI9G UOISIA-dSA
SSB[BIIM UOZUBA

Sen|enos

(6£19) 308

(z902) 308

(£v61) 308

(gev0) 308

(s610) 308

(se10) 30Ss

(s¥29) 308

01810 puljesoy

jodaq 800

BAON

SUOIINIOS JUSWBIRY SpIMUOHEN
8411 [BILoj0D

juowneagq jo AN

d3d40-Sd3dIeD

6102511044
096ict
65612t
8561¢t

£95508.7869

86189203
95¢20vv9.L

6020v10
LE62006.LL
1€8200290¢2
LE€2004¥61
L€22005ey
L£/20056 )1

LE£6200SE1

1€42005¥29L

6102¥010
28eSveyelL
610ce010
8loclect
2veG81eeoe
NVLYINDALOA

LSELYCL00L

uswialnay - sakoidwy siadeD 6YE-LvELVEL
Wwawaiey - eafodwz sladlen SGE-ESELYTL
(vebog) Bunasiy ooy ¥ sxued IND - fES| sng soig Jelels 610241080
adYADg pue AslieA ubi ‘epip Asjiep ‘webog - leapy sng asNoUNEs]S UBID 3BO 6L02gL08aa
Aqiaq Bulysty - sajeog woo"uozewy 0202111044
SUBIBIOA WRUISIA BUIOH SWODIBM - sjlegaseg g wod uozewy 6102LL 04
owapy aweN WinN
610¢ Aenuep

BunesadQ - 19waHy Jo yueg

JueLe M Moay)

1o1ISIq Yied R uoneasasy Asjlep Auays Juownesg

3unesadQ - 19wWaH joyueg

6L0Z/SL/LO NoauD
610c/1/10 o8y~ 1 litg
61L0e/vi/10 309y~ Juud g
6102/v1/10 3o8y0- juld iig
6102/¥1/10 3oayD- wd liig
6102/v1L/10 39840~ Wid g
61L02/yL/L0 308YD- Wd liig
6102/ 1/10 o8y~ juld g
6102/71/10 303UD- Wd g
6102/¥1/10 H08UD- 1wd g
61L02/¥L/10 Jo8YD- jud (g
6L0Z/PL/1L0 Joayg- iud g
6102/7L/LO Ho8yD- uid g
6102/v1L/L0 #084D- Juid |iig
6102/vL/10 308UD- 1Wd 1iig
610c/¥L/10 308YQ- Hud (g
6102/vL/L0 3o84o- iud g
6102/ 1/10 }084D- 1d g
61L02/v1/10 3o8UD- Jud g
61L02/v1/10 398U~ juld liig
6102/71/10 3o8YD- wd g
610c/vL/L0 308YD- Jud g
6102/ L/10 3o8UD- juid |ig
6102/71/10 308UD- wd |id
6102/E1L/10 3o9yd
6102/€L/10 Moayn
6102/L1/10 984D
61L02/LL/10 39840
T ewa | edL



9 jo p abed

00°€€9°Gl-
Ov'SGy-
6LvLL-
28’ LG
Lot
00'v¢ce-
00°00t-

00°00S-

00°056°t
00°00S-
00°0G¢-
SL°69~
G9'90V-
66'8/9'8-
9/.°66-
66'G1-
0}'98-
00'000°s2-
¥ 1GE-
[A4:C1
00°06G-
geele-

00°0Gt-

2V Lee
198
S6°26-
£9°05-

Junowy

14

Auadoid g oy ‘Amiger eisusy) - yleH pug uden gl6lel
aoueInsuj [ejua( - sskojdwy plaIys anig L6121
shay| pue sqouy} Jooq - uebog 1seg 1l oQ juowneag 0/6121
a1l eburig - JajepM - SalIN -8 11810 Jotem Aol Asuo Eoesmmm 69612+
8bueIp - 1B - seniaN -8 d1s1 1818 M AsjieA Alayn EoE:MMM 89%61cl
sa0lAlag ULely Ayuon "ou] ‘suwiely Qg 19612t
6L/gk/t - Buppap - usodaq Aunoeg s|gepunjey BleT yereg 9961L2L
8102/92/| - Aed Aepyuig - ysodeq Aunoeg a|qepunjey BIOIBY) SHOIA G9612L
61/2/ - Juang sako|dwg o} pabueyy - JUBAT papunjey 1eBuisiad uoreyg vo6121
6102/61/1 - wsideg - usodeq Ainoag ajqepunjey uuog BOIUOIBA £96121
6102/EH/} [eUOWS - Hsoda() AJnoag e|qepuniey lsizeid eylqe 296LcL
ueq ‘seybny » suenq ‘ying - [esy sng saage|ddy 6102821080
Jreda) ajen pebog - 1o} preog j04uo) swiaysAg Buppied palssuibuy 610252104V
uolsuedxq Jsjua) ApUNWWOD - DDON "0U| ‘sISpling UBdUaWY puelt) 196121
0ga Jels - suy yel) sueidiy >otmmc_m OISSeID SPIMPIIOM S8 S (FAAZANE)=]
sdwe)s abejsod woo sdweig 6102€21044
sdeyg - uebog wood'uozewy 6102€2107IN
6102/52/1L0 Hd 10} |Jo1Aed 0} Jejsuel] tgzLosuel |
speSAswIeH ‘sbnidiey ‘senojn) - pebog Wod* uoZewy 02022210 IN
JaBpguewwn] - uebog Woo"uozewy 610222107 IN
way ojjjey - Jsuuiq uone|jeisu; lequieyd soig J81elg 610221044
Japlioay syoeyn pienbajeg 61020210IN

(moys ou) opuelury znid e
oroH - oped oo ey i -k ooy SPIPUILOD 10 SR oWNSoE 6102241007

- uyor ‘salol (6) Jouuiq uone|lelsu| Jaquieys Juowneag
uebog - Jeisifay melq ysen WIo0" uozZeury 6L02L1LL0TIN
8U) JO UBZIID) 10} YID/BIHEY - J8UUIQ LONEEISU| _mg:ﬁmw Aiauim ooy ues 610291 LOOr
siduosayi - yoog yrediing 6102911001
vebog - elfy ‘umoig ¥ sueng “ung - jeay sng jueineisay s, g 6102911090

owspy aweN wny
610¢ Atenuep

BunesadQ - 19waH Jo yueg

JuBLIEM MO9YD)

JoHISIq Yied R uoneatoay Asjep AuBy) Juownesg

dunesadQ - 1vwaH Jo yueg

610c/0€/10
6102/0€/10
6102/0E/10

6102/0€/10

610¢2/0E/L0

6102/0€/10
610¢c/0e/10

6102¢/0¢€/10

61L0c/62e/10
610¢/6¢/10
6102/6¢/10
6102¢/8¢/10
6102/52/10
610¢/5e/10
61L02/¥e/10
610¢c/ee/Lo
610c/ee/1o
6L0c/ee/10
610¢/22/10
610¢/2c/10
610¢/ze/1o
6102/02/10

6102/LL/10

61L0¢/LL/10

6102/91/10

6L0¢/9HL/10
6L02/91/10

ajeq

3$08y0- ud (iig
39840- Juid liig
393yD- jud g

984D~ Wi (i1g

39840~ juld g

H08UD- 1Wd g
39840

3o84o

3084y
398Yo
30840
3094o
b eClie]
3o8YD
308D
084D
pel )
[euInop [esausy)
$8Yo
084D
30940
3o8Yy9o

%00UD

39840
308U0

3984o

%0840
L]

adA}



9 Jo g abey

€¢

dunesadQ - 19WaH jo yueg

0L'ees- SpUNoIL) BoUBUBJIE pue Jedey lodeq swoH ey 02€8L26L  6102/08/L0 N08YD- Juid [Iig
€0 L L aoueINSU [eOIpal PaIleY AJUIuo 018)0 puljesoy 6L02¥020  610Z/0E/L0 %o8U0- Jud [iig
¥6°86¢- abuely @ qnio s,UBLIOM - SBOIMBS BIM AJYIUOW SUOHEOIUNWILIOY) JOUOI 89-V0/E8P68  61L02/0E/L0 H08U0- JWid {iig
Z8 8- Anoud  0Ge plod - Ber s sued sen uoirsyD SYELB8EEZ  6102/08/10 %08y~ Juid fig
L2'69t'G- soueInsu| yyesH - sakoldwy siedien 2LZLSeL00L  6102/08/10 N08YD- Jwid {iig
L0'€02 - Jawaey - safoldwz siadien 01-8021S2L  6102/08/10 Ho8UD- Jwid (lig
zo'gele- loqeT Buidoor aur seyepm "0U| ‘UOIONIISUOY UOSUYOP UllIBy G66LZL  6102/08/1L0 YoeuD- Jwid g
889//'1- loqeT {eouos(3 owsia “0U| ‘UOIONISUOD UOSUYOP UlpiBiy ¥6612L  6103/0€/L0 208U~ Juid g
10°655- fejusy Joidon Ajuopy SS0IMIBS |BIOUBUL X0IBY €661t 6102/08/10 #o8UD- 1w |ig
LLbEY L a0lneg wiojuN pue seddng Joyuer Ayiuopy diog isudiun g66L2L  6102/08/10 #08UD- Juid Jig
00'816- saoineg Buideospue Apuon "ou| ‘seoineg edesspueT 9L 166kt 6102/08/10 NoBYD- MWid {lig
12’0612 seyddng uopebiu Addng % adig unwsg 066kl 6102/08/10 NooUD- Wid g
00°0G2- JuswsseleH [BnxaS 0G# :0ldoyt - 61/91/| Bunesy Aejes Auedwo) soueyduwio) Alejes 68612l  6L02/08/10 N08YUD- Wid |ig
60°0/8- UONDBJ0Id BAJBA JOIEA 10} B1810U0D XN Apeay ououey 886121  6102/08/10 3o8UD- 1Wd iig
00°060°G1- pays eourusiUEl - Jleday Buyjooy suonnjog Buyooy ooluonald /86121 6102/0€/10 HoRUD- JWid {lig
00°001L‘¢- [0A87] S8OIO BleIoU0D 9}810U0D Od 9862k  6102/08/10 NoRYD- Jwid (119
00°08- (qnio suewopn) Jeuolpuo) Ay Hedsy Bunesn » Buonipuo) sty ssed 686121  610Z/08/L0 %o8UD- Juid (g
00°052'11- upny weisAg | aseyd wijgid - vebog sSan ¥86L2L  6102/0€/10 %08UD- JWd g
10°0£0°2)- JogeT] {eopyosl3 1ousia "OUf ‘UORONIISUOD UOSUYOP UIlBI €86L2l  6102/08/10 No8YD- Wid |ig
00°00t- 8L/LL UPNY - SBOINBS VdD VdO I8UdsIe ) euneq 286kl 6102/08/10 NoeyD- 1wid IIig
LgzLe'l- slenajely Buidoo aur 1erem 00 Aiddng sxiom Jerem puejul 186k  6L02/08/10 308UD- Juid Iig
81'19p- (000N) sjoed llem (37 pue b7 pool “ou| ‘saliddng Bunybiy pueju) 086i2L  6102/0€/1L0 %0ayD- Hwd iiig
86'681- seoIeg aulyoep AdoD Ajyuon #aInog abew| 6612k 6102/0€/10 $08YD- Jwid g
o (AoueN
12°991'2- ‘We'] 7 1UB( ‘UIBUINOD) [S10H BOUBIBIIOS VHTAIED 6788 preaueg jsiiy 8642k  610%/08/10 3a8Yo- id (Ig
JANINE Li pIeld sadlneg saiod BHO4 Aluluop S9OIAISS [BJUSLLLOIIALT PUOWEIC L/B12)L  6102/0E/10 3oauo- jud g
8E L¥L- (ebuein) ysel] - sapimn L9V L0 HBHD 9/612L  6L02/08/10 #08UD- JWd fiig
X J8qgni peq pe|ind Jeso
00°58- Relfe Jopuny L Aq Woonsay PeBBO [EulN SUBK L# Plold Buiquinid s,loife] suyp S/812L  6102/08/10 %08YD- JWd lig
¥8°296- spisld XIN 110S do. AissinN Asjlep Ausyp v/6l2L  6102/08/10 %oayQD- jwid g
68°L/8'9- saulT enin R DA HNPUO) aan €612k 6102/08/10 X08YD- Jwid liig
unowy owdW aweN WwnN ajeq adA|
6102 Atenuep

BunesadQ - 19waH Jo yueg

JUeLIBA\ ¥O8YD

LISIg Yled B uonealoay Asjjep Aliay) Juowneag



9 jo g abed c7
05°126°2€€- Tviol
09'164- se[es § - BUIYOBN pled Jpa1d fed feqoin 284
LLge- aueng “ying - [e8|y sng IIue p reg dei) pues syl 610z1e1080
16°9€- [en4 - nayeiN Arsyo 00ly 61020€10TN
Zviee'e- (uemsanb3) sjod AN 14 Bnoq, € sselD 09 £/09 Bll8l1S 80IN0SBUQ 61020€1044
v6'62+2- Isjus) Aunwiwiod %eel) s|goN - Bunured Auedwo) jured siomuy 16612l
L ZATIA OOON 3 Yied ‘gnid S,UBWIOA - ysed] - selin 31 8y} Jo wewebeuep alsem 0269087869
58°89- 8ouBINSU| UOISIA - 8akojdwg ue|d 80IAIBS UOISIA-dSA 298114203
00°002- 201G BUSAB M AlUiuon aullwesng 18¥5¥6020Id
00°2PL L~ (Aol Jopuny | @ 01083 [RIBUSD) OUIOB|T - SARIIN (6219) 308 LE60E06.LL
88°/6¢- (ured AW) Aouiosia - sennn (2902) 308 1£90£029
06°6v |- (1o1e11. saybinyy) oyos|3 - seniln (Z¥61) 308 LEE0E0LY
69°601- (leued/Bunybry dweg eng) omos|g - saiin (ger0) 308 LEE0E0SEY
21°962- (b# - L# poI1d) OM08(3 - e (s610) 308 LEG0E0S6L
P 10| Buppied ‘@ourusiUlel ‘000N
81v69'L ‘Jeg >orUS *9BUEID ‘GNID SUBLIOM - OUI98[T - I (se10) 308 LE60E0SEL
. (o#9c#
9e'8ge- SPlold "BUBIY SSIOH ‘SUNOD) SIUUB] ) OMIOBIS - SO (s¥29) 308 E€S0E05Y2
95°9le- (eoueuBiUiR) BOIMIBS M AlUIUON SUORBOUNWILWIOD J81juol 966121t
v1'119- soueINsu| 8y - sskojdwig 8j17 [eluojoD L16159/6
unouwy OB oWwieN wnn
6102 Aenuep

BunesadQ - 19wey Jo queg

JUeLIBA\ YO8YD

1oulsIq daed R uoilealaay Asjjep Aay) Juowneag

SunesadQ - 19way jo jueg

610c/1E/10
6102/LE/10
6102/0e/10

6102/0€/10

610¢/0€/10
610¢/0€/10
610¢/0€/1L0
6102/0e/10
6102/0€/10
6102/0€/10
6102/0€/10
6102/0e/10
6102/0€/10

610g/0e/10

6102/0€/10

6102/0¢/10
6102/0¢€/10

L]
ayeq

3984d
398UD
30840

308Yo

39840
308y~ Hid g
30840~ ud iig
308UD- Juid liig
3}08y0- 1uld 11ig
39840~ jud liig
30840~ Jud id
3084D- Jud g
308y~ juld |iid

0840~ 1d g
08U~ Juld lig

3o8YD- uld liig
39840 Hud g

adA]



{ Jo | abeg

€T
80'909°}- 1l0L
l% mc___mm «om_o\_n_ 10} 18)iein >mco_>_ wiold} palivgjsuelj 61 LEL0SueL]
£9'v5e- 09€ WD 010 - Juswieoe|day Jjog "ou} Uelg pn . geet
2La8Lt- Anep/eddo] i sieusle|y Bulpiing eoinosey yeey
6€°/8Y- 8018 200 J0JeIBUBHN Ej0qny pueu] g2ey
$5'202- 8102 Jsapajuipm - meng/Aen peod AsjeA Asyd zeey
00°85¢- 6102 8susol aIsniy g LeEY
G/ ge- Japleylly - soueusiuep pue iredey JOMOWUMET Juouineag 02Er
LLgel- Aejeg punoibield/elaiouc) xiN Apeay 1sog }§ oQ juownesg 6ley
80'6.,6- dwind 1e1epn - 90UBUBIUIRH PUE Jleday Jojoei} Blogny S, glLEY
00°000°'s mc____m «om_o_n_ 10} 19)Ie|N >®:o_>_ W0} pallajsuel] c/eelosuel]
on ¢ 8102

8eesl v 1S9LIBIUIM - SIYBI| SELISULD SAOWSH/[EISU O} [BlUSH I Woog SIS pain Liey
0/'655- Aisleg g youms uonub - sredey uswidinby preid "ou) eyg pn g gley
00°9%L L 8102 1S8HalUIM - 881] Buld Uo spybl seulsuyD |[elsuj oU08(3 SHS Sley
rtAVA A Jedsy ali] Jojoel] lsaqg uyop dinb3 g soniy sJeyin VIS
00°G12- 8102 IsepejuIm - Ajlindeg Anoag Juswsoiojus sy glLEy
95'8G6~ leqyos UNPY s|leqyos shodg NSg Zley
00°081- 8102 Jaqueoa( - s9fes Jeuueg youplY S)IN LLEY

junowy owisN aweN Wwnn

6102 AMenuep
109[0.4d - }19WaH Jo yueg
juelie p\ ¥oayo

101181q Nied R uoneaisay Asjlep Ausys juownesg

6102/LE/10 Jeunor [eiauan)
6102/0E/10 30840~ d g
6102/0€/10 4984D- uid g
610¢2/0E/10 }o8UD- 1wd g
6102/0E/10 3}o8UD- Jwd g
610¢/0e/10 3o8y0- Hud g
6102/0€/10 398y~ Hud Iiig
6102/0€/10 3084yD- 1ud 1ig
6102/0€/10 }o84D- 1uld 1ig
610¢/€2/L0 [euinor fersusy
6L02/v1/10 30840~ wd g
6102/v1/10 Jo8UD- Id g
6102/7L/L0 30840~ Juid g
6102/71/10 3o8UD- Wid g
610C/VL/10 3o8UD- Jwd llig
6102/71/10 3o8UO- uld g
6102/80/10 42840
UN022Y 103f0.d - }8WaH jo queg - 51001
" ewa | edh

193(0ud - IDWaH Jo yueg



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Money Market
January 2019
Type Date Num Memo

10000 - Bank of Hemet - MM
General Journal
General Journal

Transfer to Project for Project Billing

01/23/2019 Trans0123/2
Transfer to Project for Project Billing

01/31/2019 Trans013119
TOTAL

Bank of Hemet - Money Market 2.3

Amount
f oo

-5,000.00
-5,000.00

-10,000.00

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank Of Hemet - Reserve
January 2019
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Paid Amount

10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund

No Transactions

Total 10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund
TOTAL

Bank of Hemet - Reserve 2.3 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
January 2019
Type & Num Name Memo Amount

10020 - Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF

No Transactions

Total 10020 - Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF

TOTAL

Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF 2.3 Page 1 of 1



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.1
To: Board of Directors:

From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: February 13, 2019

Subject: Approve Roofing Contract for Noble Creek Community Center

Background and Analysis:

On November 1st, 2018 the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District staff conducted a
mandatory job walk of the Noble Creek Community Center roofing project to review mandatory job
requirements of Noble Creek roofing project. Four contractors attended along with one Garland
manufacturing representative and Grand American Builders representatives Brian Deforge and
Adrian Chatigney.

On November 14th, 2018 at its regular Board meeting the Board approved Garland Roofing Material
products and authorized purchase of materials thru CMAS in the amount of $38,000.00.

On January 7t, 2019 District staff solicited Garland certified roof installers, a Bid Package went out
to the (4) contractors who attended the mandatory job meeting.

On January 22nd, 2019 the Financial Technician held the bid opening. Staff received (3) bids that
were satisfactory to our solicitation. The bids were dated, timed and sealed.

Bids were received in the amount of $88,000.00 Tecto America.$68,980.00 R and R Roofing, and
$53,340.00 C.I.Services Inc.

Subsequently, staff and Garland Representative reviewed the bids and recommend C.I. Services,
Inc. as the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.

On January 24, 2019 Financial Technician sent a letter of Intent to C.I. Services, Inc.
Recommendations:

Staff recommends the Board award Noble Creek Community Center Roof Project to the lowest
responsive bidder C.I. Services, Inc.

Fiscal Impact:

Garland Materials $38,000.00 (previously approved)
Base Bid $53,370.00

For a Total of $91,370.00

Respectf_u]%y Submij:}ted,

ices Technician/Office Manager



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.2
To: Board of Directors:

From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: February 13, 2019

Subject: Resolution No. 2019-01 - Opening of Bogart Park Bank Account

Background and Analysis:

On November 12, 2018 at its regular Board Meeting the Board of Directors approved 4-0 a
Reassignment Lease and Operation Agreement for Bogart Park with the Beaumont Cherry Valley
Water District and the County of Riverside.

On December 11, 2018 the County Board of Supervisors approved the Reassignment Lease and
Operation Agreement of Bogart Park, to the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District.
January 1, 2019 the District has assumed responsibilities of Bogart Park.

Per the agreement the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District will be receive
$100,000.00 per year for three years from the County and all other revenue from the park. At the
January 7, 2019 finance committee meeting the committee recommended staff open a separate
bank account for Bogart Park revenues. Bank of Hemet requires a resolution of the Board for any
new Bank accounts.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board review, comment and approve opening of a Bogart Park account
at the Bank of Hemet for revenues received from Bogart Park.

Fiscal Impact:

There will be no fiscal impact to the district.

Respectfully Submitted,

/

Nancy Law / /
Fifiancial Sefrvices Technician/Office Manager



Beaumont-Cherry Valley

Recreation & Park District

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.3 3.3.1
To: Chairman and Board Members

From: Duane Burk, General Manage/@

Date: February 13, 2019

Subject: Surplus Property

Background and Analysis:

The District owns a 40 year old John Deer skip loader tractor this tractor has been useful for the District
maintenance staff however parts availability and reliability of its use are no longer dependent. Recently the
drive and reverse gear broke and we have not been able to find a parts to make the necessary repair.

Recommendations.:

Staff recommends surplus of the tractor.

Fiscal Impact:

No impact

Grange & Women'’s Club Historic Preservation Time Line Final



S L B e Sl A S TR R

1 /961 0S0S0LHO # leuss
050L-I°pow
dojoel] alseq uyor




Beaumont-Cherry Valley

Recreation & Park District

Staff Report
Agenda Item No. 3.4
To: Chairman and Board Members
From: Duane Burk, General Manageﬁ
Date: February 13, 2019
Subject: Southern California Edison Easement

Background and Analysis:

Southern California Edison (SCE) owns and operates a 300 foot wide easement at Noble Creek Park. This
easement is used for transmission of power across California. SCE is in the process of upgrading its existing
transmission towers and communication facilities. In the past year SCE consultants Bender Rosenthal Inc.
(BRI) have been working with District staff to purchase an additional 20 foot wide easement for a
telecommunication line from Oak Valley Parkway at our West driveway entrance North to their existing 300
foot wide transmission line easement. BRI has provided an MAI appraisal of the 20 foot wide easement and all
the required legal documents to purchase and record the needed easement (Attached). Also, District legal
experts BBK have reviewed the easement and offer and have provided a legal opinion. Essentially, SCE has a
legal right to purchase an additional easement for any their access or use.

Total amount of property needed is .67 acres of the 60 acre parcel.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends cooperating with SCE requests and record requested easement.

Fiscal Impact:

$52,000.00 will be received at the recordation of the agreement for the .67 acres.

SCE easement final



SERIAL NO: 69710A
APN: 400-250-007
PROJECT: West of Devers Upgrade Project

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT FOR ACQUISITION OF EASEMENTS

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT, hereinafter referred to as the
“AGREEMENT", is entered into by and between the Southern California Edison Company, a
publicly regulated private utility company, (hereinafter called “SCE”), and BEAUMONT-
CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, (collectively, hereinafter
called “Seller”) for acquisition by SCE of certain real property rights hereinafter set forth for
the construction, operation and use as part of the West of Devers Upgrade Project (hereinafter

called the “Project™).

WHEREAS, SCE is in the process of acquiring the necessary real property and property
rights for the Project, and has determined that portions of Seller’s property, identified as Assessor
Parcel Number 400-250-007, commonly known as 650 West Oak Valley Parkway, City of
Beaumont, County of Riverside, State of California (said portions hereinafter called the “Subject
Property”), are necessary for the construction and operation of the Project.

WHEREAS, SCE has extended the offer to purchase the Subject Property for the Project
as required by and consistent with Government Code §7267.2 to the Seller, and Seller
acknowledges having received the offer in proper form and content;

WHEREAS, Seller acknowledges that SCE has the constitutional and statutory power to
acquire the Subject Property for a public use and purpose under its statutory right of eminent
domain and that this Agreement, and the negotiated purchase and sale made herein, is in lieu of
SCE's exercise of its statutory right to employ the power of eminent domain and obtain a judicial
Order of Immediate Possession under Code of Civil Procedure §§ 1255.10-1255.480 and a
subsequent Final Order of Condemnation to acquire title to the Subject Property; and

WHEREAS, SCE and Seller wish to, by this Agreement, resolve all interests, rights,
claims and other issues related to the Project and SCE’s acquisition of the entirety of the Subject
Property, including immediate possession and use of the Subject Property by SCE for the Project;

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF ALL THE FOREGOING, THE
PARTIES DO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. AGREEMENT TO SELL AND PURCHASE. Seller represents and warrants that they,
and they alone, own the Subject Property and Seller agrees to sell to SCE, and SCE agrees
to purchase from Seller, upon the terms and for the consideration set forth in this
Agreement, certain rights to use the property as set forth in Section 5 below and subject
to that separate Lender Consent Agreement executed concurrently with this Agreement.

2. PURCHASE PRICE. The total purchase price for the Subject Property shall be the sum
of FIFTY-TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($52,000). The purchase price, shall be payable
as set forth below.

Page 1 of 10
4528331.1 -- N948.108



3. CONVEYANCE OF TITLE. Seller agrees to convey by easement documents,
substantially in the form of Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Easement Document”), to SCE
title to the Subject Property (free and clear of all recorded and unrecorded liens,
encumbrances, assessments, easements, licenses, leases, and taxes,) (and consistent with
the Lender Consent Agreement), EXCEPT:

a. Non-delinquent taxes for the fiscal year in which this transaction closes which
shall be cleared and paid in the manner required by Section 4986 of the Revenue
and Taxation Code, if unpaid at the close of this transaction.

4. TITLE INSURANCE POLICY. If SCE so chooses, following recording of said Easement
Documents by SCE, to acquire a CLTA Standard Coverage Policy of Title Insurance, SCE
agrees to pay the premium charged therefore.

5. TRANSACTION. Seller shall execute and deliver said Easement Documents as
referenced in Paragraph 3, above, to SCE’s title department concurrently with this
Agreement, or as soon as possible thereafter when said Easement Documents are
available. SCE’s title department shall handle the process of recording the Easement
Documents. SCE shall send payment referenced in Paragraph 2 upon recording of the
Easement Documents. SCE and Seller agree to cooperate and provide any additional
instruments as may be reasonably necessary to complete this transaction.

The parties additionally agree:

a. SCE may, upon Seller’s written approval, deduct from the amount shown in
Paragraph 2 above any amount necessary to place title in the condition necessary
to satisfy Paragraph 3 of this Agreement;

b. SCE may pay and deduct from the amount shown in Paragraph 2 above, any
amount necessary to satisfy any delinquent taxes together with penalties and
interest thereon, and/or delinquent or non-delinquent assessments or bonds except
those which fitle is to be taken subject to in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement;

c. All time limits within which any matter herein specified is to be performed may
be extended by mutual agreement of the parties hereto. Any amendment of, or
supplement to, this AGREEMENT must be in writing.

6. TRANSACTION COSTS. With the exception of Paragraph 5(a), SCE agrees to pay all
transaction costs and fees related to the recording and conveyance of the Easement
Documents, including but not limited to recording and title insurance fees incurred in this
transaction.

7. POSSESSION AND USE. SCE and Seller acknowledge that SCE is entitled to possession
of the Subject Property as of the date of the Easement Documents are recorded ("Effective
Date"). SCE shall provide notice of the Effective Date via email or facsimile to Seller
using the information contained in Section 24 below. SCE and Seller agree that from the
Effective Date, SCE shall be entitled to full possession of the Subject Property, to include

Page 2 of 10
4528331.1 -- N948.108



the right to design, construct and operate the Project, the right to remove and/or demolish
any existing improvements within the easement area, and the attendant rights of ingress
and egress over lands of the Seller adjacent to the Subject Property until the construction
of the Project is complete. Seller also acknowledges that the purchase price in Section 2
above includes all compensation related to the transfer of immediate possession of the
Subject Property to SCE as contemplated herein, and no additional compensation claims
may be raised.

8. FULL AND COMPLETE SETTLEMENT IN LIEU OF CONDEMNATION. Seller and
SCE acknowledge that this transaction is a negotiated settlement in lieu of SCE exercising
its power of eminent domain. Seller and SCE further acknowledge that SCE is acquiring
the Subject Property set forth herein under the threat of the power of eminent domain.
Seller acknowledges that SCE's acquisition of the Subject Property for the Project is a
valid public use. Seller hereby acknowledges that the compensation paid to Seller
through this Agreement constitutes the full and complete settlement of any and all claims
against SCE related to SCE's acquisition of the Subject Property, including but not limited
to full payment of just compensation in eminent domain by reason of SCE’s acquisition
of the Property, specifically including, but not limited to, any and all rights or claims that
Seller has, may have or may in the future have under Article 1, Section 19 of the California
Constitution, the Eminent Domain Law, or any other law or regulation, except as provided
herein. Seller, on behalf of itself and its successors and assigns, further knowingly and
voluntarily waives and expressly releases and discharges SCE and any and all of SCE’s
employees, agents, officers, servants, representatives, contractors, attorneys, partner
agencies and assigns, from liability in regard to any claims for the acquisition of the
Subject Property and the construction of the Project as proposed, to include the following:
compensation for the fair market value of the real property taken, pre-condemnation
damages, damages arising out of or related to the planning activities for the Project, loss
of business goodwill, relocation and displacement claims under the California Relocation
Assistance Law, lost profits, lost rents, business operation impacts, damage to
improvements or structures, severance damages, any impact on future development of the
Seller's remainder property, the impact on access rights, the impact on circulation rights,
the value of any leasehold interest, claims related to signage, claims related to views or
view shed, claims for any furniture, fixtures and equipment, any right to repurchase or
leaseback from SCE, , any right to receive any notices pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure
§1245.235, any right to enforce any other obligation placed upon SCE pursuant to Code
of Civil Procedure §§ 1230.020 through 1273.050, any other rights conferred upon Seller
pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure §§ 1245.245 and 1263.615 and 1263.025, and any
and all claims for litigation expenses, attorney’s fees, statutory interest and/or costs arising
out of the acquisition of the Subject Property and/or construction of the Project as
proposed.

9. INDEMNITY BY SCE. SCE hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, release and hold
harmless Grantor, its successors and assigns, including their respective former, current
and future affiliates, directors, members, officers, shareholders, agents, representatives,
contractors and employees (collectively the “Grantor Representatives™), and each of them
and their property from all loss, liability, damages, claims, costs and expenses (including
attorneys’ fees and court costs) arising directly or indirectly out of the acts or omissions,
intentional or otherwise of SCE, its employees, agents, contractors and representatives

Page 3 of 10
4528331.1 -- N948.108



(collectively, “SCE Representatives”) in connection with the use of the Subject Property
by SCE and/or SCE Representatives, or any material breach of this Agreement by SCE;
provided, however, that nothing contained in this paragraph shall operate to relieve
Grantor from any loss, liability, damages, claims, costs or expenses to the extent
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to have been proximately caused by the
willful misconduct or negligent acts or omissions of Grantor, the Grantor Representatives,
or any of them. Payment shall not be a condition precedent to recovery under the
foregoing indemnity.

10. EMINENT DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS. The parties acknowledge that this Agreement
constitutes a voluntary acquisition of the Subject Property in lieu of eminent domain, and
that SCE is acquiring the Subject Property under the threat of eminent domain for the
Project, a public use. Seller expressly acknowledges that the execution of this Agreement
does not constitute a waiver of SCE's constitutional and statutory right to commence and
maintain an eminent domain proceeding in Superior Court to either (1) acquire the Subject
Property to address a defect in Seller's ability to convey clear and unencumbered title to
SCE, or (2) to clear any additional recorded or unrecorded encumbrances that impact
SCE's ability to own and possess the Subject Property free of any encumbrance, license,
easement, property right and/or lien for the Project.

11. WAIVER UNDER SECTION 1542. The parties intend that this Agreement will result in
a full, complete, and final resolution and settlement of any and all claims, causes of action
or disputes which exist, or may exist, between them as to the acquisition, possession
and/or use of the Subject Property in the manner proposed by SCE, except as expressly
provided herein. It is therefore understood that the waiver, under this Agreement, of any
rights, damages, compensation or benefits to which a party is, or may be, entitled is
intended to be full and complete, except as expressly provided herein. Accordingly,
except as provided herein, upon and subject to the completion of the transaction as
described in Section 5:

a. Pursuant to the releases set forth in this Agreement, Seller and SCE each hereby
specifically waive the provision of section 1542 of the Civil Code of the State of
California which provides: ‘

“A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS
WHICH THE CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT
TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT THE TIME OF
EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY HIM
OR HER MUST HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS
SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR.”

b. Seller and SCE each represents and warrants that it understands the effect of this
waiver of section 1542 and has had the opportunity to discuss the effect of this
waiver with counsel of its choice.

C. However, Seller acknowledges that SCE is not waiving any claims related to the
presence of hazardous materials (as more specifically described in Section 14
below).

Page 4 of 10
4528331.1 -- N948.108



12. RENTAL AND LEASEHOLD INTEREST. Seller warrants that there are no third

parties in possession of any portion of the Subject Property as lessees, tenants at
sufferance, trespassers, or invitees, and that there are no oral or written recorded or
unrecorded leases or other agreements concerning all or any portion of the Subject
Property. Seller further agrees to hold SCE harmless and reimburse SCE for any and
all of its losses, costs and expenses occasioned by reason of any lease of said Subject
Property held by any tenant of Seller, including the reimbursement of any attorney’s
fees incurred by SCE to obtain complete possession of the Subject

13. WARRANTIES, REPRESENTATIONS, AND COVENANTS OF SELLER. Seller

hereby warrants, represents, and/or covenants to SCE that;

a.

To the best of Seller’s knowledge, there are no actions, suits, material claims,
mechanics or materialmen liens, legal proceedings, or any other proceedings or
claims affecting the Subject Property or any portion thereof, at law, or in equity
before any court or governmental agency, domestic or foreign.

To the best of Seller’s knowledge, there are no encroachments onto the Subject
Property by improvements on any adjoining property, nor do any buildings or
improvements of the Subject Property encroach on other properties.

Seller shall not do anything which would impair Seller’s title to any of the Subject
Property during the completion of the acquisition process contemplated herein.

To the best of Seller’s knowledge, neither the execution of this Agreement nor the
performance of the obligations herein will conflict with, or breach any of the
provisions of any bond, note, evidence of indebtedness, contract, lease, or other
agreement or instrument to which the Subject Property may be bound.

Until the closing, Seller shall, upon learning of any fact or condition which would
cause any of the warranties and representations in these Warranties,
Representations, and Covenants of Seller not to be true as of closing, immediately
give written notice of such fact or condition to SCE.

Seller, at the time of execution of this Agreement, is the sole lawful owner of the
Subject Property and has good, clear, and marketable title to the Subject Property.
Seller also warrants that Seller has full legal authority to enter into this Agreement,
and in so doing is not thereby in violation of any other contract or agreement with
any other party, and has already secured the consent of any lender or financial
institution necessary per the Lender Consent Agreement. Seller warrants that it
has not assigned any of its interests in the Subject Property to any other person or
entity, and that it is the sole party with authority to compromise its claims related
to the Subject Property.

Seller shall maintain the Subject Property in good condition and shall perform all
of its obligations under any service contracts or other contracts affecting the
Subject Property until the Effective Date.

Page 5 of 10

4528331.1 -- N948.108



h. Each of the above warranties and representations is material and is relied upon by
SCE separately and collectively. Each of the above representations and warranties
shall be deemed to have been made as of the date of execution of this Agreement
and shall survive the recording of the Easement Documents.

14. HAZARDOUS WASTE. Neither Seller nor, to the best of Seller’s knowledge, any
previous owner, tenant, occupant, or user of the Subject Property used, generated,
released, discharged, stored, or disposed of any hazardous waste, toxic substances, or
related materials (“Hazardous Materials™) on, under, in, or about the Subject Property, or
transported any Hazardous Materials to or from the Subject Property. Seller shall not
cause or permit the presence, use, generation, release, discharge, storage, or disposal of
any Hazardous Materials on, under, in, or about, or the transportation of any Hazardous
Materials to or from, the Subject Property. The term “Hazardous Material” shall mean
any substance, material, or waste which is or becomes regulated by any local
governmental authority, the State of California, or the United States Government,
including, but not limited to, any material or substance which is (i) defined as a “hazardous
waste”, “extremely hazardous waste”, or “restricted hazardous waste” under Section
25115,25117 or 25122.7, or listed pursuant to Section 25140 of the California Health and
Safety Code, Division 20, Chapter 6.5 (Hazardous Waste Control Law), (ii) defined as
“hazardous substance” under Section 25316 of the California Health and Safety Code,
Division 20, Chapter 6.8 (Carpenter-Presley-Tanner Hazardous Substance Account Act),
(iii) defined as a “hazardous material”, “hazardous substance”, or “hazardous waste”
under Section 25501 of the California Health and Safety Code, Division 20, Chapter 6.95
(Hazardous Materials Release Response Plans and Inventory), (iv) defined as a
“hazardous substance” under Section 25281 of the California Health and Safety Code,
Division 20, Chapter 6.7 (Underground Storage of Hazardous Substances), (v) petroleum,
(vi) asbestos, (vii) polychlorinated byphenyls, (viii) listed under Article 9 or defined as
“hazardous” or “extremely hazardous” pursuant to Article 11 of Title 22 of the California
Administrative Code, Division 4, Chapter 20, (ix) designated as a “hazardous substances”
pursuant to Section 311 of the Clean Water Act, (33 U.S.C. S1317), (x) defined as a
“hazardous waste” pursuant to Section 1004 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act, 42 US.C. S6901 et seq. (42 U.S.C. S6903) or (xi) defined as a “hazardous
substances” pursuant to Section 101 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation, as amended by Liability Act, 42. U.S.C. S9601 et seq. (42 U.S.C. S9601).

15. COMPLIANCE WITH ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS. To the best of Seller’s knowledge
the Subject Property complies with all applicable laws and governmental regulations
including, without limitation, all applicable federal, state, and local laws pertaining to air
and water quality, hazardous waste, waste disposal, and other environmental matters,
including, but not limited to, the Clean Water, Clean Air, Federal Water Pollution Control,
Solid Waste Disposal, Resource Conservation Recovery and Comprehensive
Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Acts, and the California
Environment Quality Act, and the rules, regulations, and ordinances of the city within
which the subject Property is located, the California Department of Health Services, the
Regional Water Quality Control Board, the State Water Resources Control Board, the
Environmental Protection Agency, and all applicable federal, state, and local agencies and
bureaus.

Page 6 of 10
4528331.1 -- N948.108



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

INDEMNITY FROM SELLER. Seller agrees to indemnify, defend and hold SCE
harmless from and against any claim, action, suit, proceeding, loss, cost, damage, liability,
deficiency, fine, penalty, punitive damage, or expense (including, without limitation,
attorneys’ fees), resulting from, arising out of, or based upon (i) the presence, release, use,
generation, discharge, storage, or disposal of any Hazardous Material on, under, in or
about, or the transportation of any such materials to or from the Subject Property, or (ii)
the violation, or alleged violation, of any statute, ordinance, order, rule, regulation, permit,
judgment, or license relating to the use, generation, release, discharge, storage, disposal,
or transportation of Hazardous Materials on, under, in, or about, to or from the Subject
Property. This indemnity shall include, without limitation, any damage, liability, fine,
penalty, punitive damage, cost, or expense arising from or out of any claim, action, suit or
proceeding for personal injury (including sickness, disease, or death, tangible or intangible
property damage, compensation for lost wages, business income, profits or other
economic loss, damage to the natural resource or the environment, nuisance, pollution,
contamination, leak, spill, release, or other adverse effect on the environment).

COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which so
executed shall, irrespective of the date of its execution and delivery, be deemed an original,
and all such counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

CONTINGENCY. It is understood and agreed between the parties hereto that the
completion of this transaction is contingent upon the specific acceptance and approval of
SCE, or its designated assignee or authorized person(s). The execution of this Agreement
by SCE constitutes said acceptance and approval.

NO BROKERS. SCE and Seller each represents to the other that no brokers have been
involved in this transaction. Any party in breach of this provision will indemnify the non-
breaching party against any claim, suits, damages and costs incurred or resulting from the
claims of any person for any brokerage fee or compensation due in connection with this
transaction pursuant to a written agreement made with said claimant.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE. This Agreement shall be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California. The parties consent to the jurisdiction
of the Riverside Superior Court, for any and all claims related to this Agreement or the

Subject Property.

ASSIGNMENT. The terms and conditions, covenants, and agreements set forth herein
shall apply to and bind the heirs, executors, administrators, assigns and successors of the
parties hereto. SCE may freely assign any or all if its interests or rights under this
Agreement without the consent of Seller.

COOPERATION. Each party agrees to cooperate with the other in the closing of this
transaction and, in that regard, to sign any and all documents which may be reasonably
necessary, helpful, or appropriate to carry out the purposes and intent of this Agreement
including, but not limited to, releases or additional agreements.

Page 7 of 10

4528331.1 -- N948.108



23.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT, WAIVER AND MODIFICATION. This Agreement is the entire
Agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. It
supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, whether oral or written, between the
parties with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement. Any waiver, modification,
consent or acquiescence with respect to any provision of this Agreement shall be set forth
in writing and duly executed by or on behalf of the party to be bound thereby. No waiver
by any party of any breach hereunder shall be deemed a waiver of any other or subsequent
breach.

24. NOTICES. Any notice that either party may or is required to give the other shall be in
writing, and shall be either personally delivered or sent by regular U.S. Mail, to all of the

following addresses:

As to SCE: Southern California Edison Company
Real Properties — Title & Valuation

2 Innovation Way, 2™ Floor

Pomona, CA 91768

As to SCE: Southern California Edison Company
Law Department

2244 Walnut Grove Avenue, 3" Floor
Rosemead, CA 91770

As to Seller: Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation and
Park District
P O Box 490
Beaumont, CA 92223

As to Seller Counsel: Joseph Ortiz

Best, Best & Krieger
3390 University Ave. 5% Floor
Riverside, CA 92502

25. RECORDING. SCE shall be entitled to record the Easement Documents contemplated
herein, along with any Certificate of Acceptance with the Riverside County Recorder's

Office.

26. SEVERABILITY. If any term or provision of this Agreement shall, to any extent, be held
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected, so long
as the economic or legal substance of the transactions contemplated hereby is not affected
in any manner adverse to either party. Upon such determination that any term or provision
is illegal or incapable of being enforced, the parties hereto shall negotiate in good faith to
modify this Agreement so as to affect the original intent of the parties as closely as
possible in an acceptable manner to the end that transactions contemplated hereby are
fulfilled to the greatest extent possible.

Page 8 of 10
4528331.1 -- N948.108



27.

28.

29.

30.

CONSTRUCTION. Section headings are solely for the convenience of the parties and
are not a part of and shall not be used to interpret this Agreement. The singular form shall
include the plural and vice versa. This Agreement shall not be construed as if it had been
prepared by one of the parties, but rather as if both parties have prepared it. Unless
otherwise indicated, all references to Sections are to this Agreement.

AUTHORITY. Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of an entity
represents and warrants that he or she has been authorized to do so by the entity on whose
behalf he or she executes this Agreement and that said entity will thereby be obligated to
perform the terms of this Agreement.

ATTORNEY'S FEES. In the event of suit, arbitration, or other proceeding to enforce the
terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party (as defined by Civil Code §1717) in any
such proceeding shall be entitled to a reasonable award of attorneys’ fees. As used herein,
“attorneys’ fees” includes all reasonable attorneys’ fees actually incurred, reasonable costs
for pursuit of discovery, including deposition transcripts, preparation of exhibits, and the
like, and all other costs normally recoverable in civil actions.

IDENTIFICATION OF SELLER. For purposes of identifying the owner of the Subject

Property being acquired by SCE for issuing IRS Form 1099, Seller requests that said Form
name the recipient of the funds paid herein as listed on the provided W-9.

[Signature Page Follows]

Page 9 of 10

4528331.1 -- N948.108



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and

year set forth below.

SELLER

Dated:

Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

Name:

Counsel for Seller

4528331.1 -- N948.108

BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT

By:

Name:

Its:

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY

By:

James Spence
Senior Manager Real Estate & Facilities

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

Keith E. McCullough
Andrew M. Jones
Counsel For SCE

Page 10 of 10



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: February 13, 2019

Employees:

There are 32 employees.

Reports: Form 700’s due from Directors and staff.
The quarterly safety committee package was submitted to CAPRI on January 23, 2019.

Workers Compensation Cases/ Incidents/Accidents
1 pending accident claim — Flores, Date if Injury 8/5/2016 — Update: The case has been dismissed.

“Please allow this letter to serve as notice that we are closing our file in the above-referenced matter. As
you will recall, Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District’s (“District”) Motion for Summary
Judgment in this matter was granted by the Court on October 17, 2018. The Court thereafter entered
judgment for the District on November 15, 2018, and against Plaintiff Maia Castillo Flores (“Plaintiff”), at
which time we concurrently filed a memorandum of costs in the amount of $4,253.06. Plaintiff had until
January 14, 2019, to file and serve notice of appeal in this matter, which, pursuant to review of the Court
docket, she has not done. As the deadline to file notice of appeal has now expired, Plaintiff may no longer
seek to appeal the Court’s ruling”.

Training:

Safety Compliance Company provided employee “Sexual Harassment Avoidance” training in the maintenance
department. Janet attended training on communication at the Administrative Assistant’s conference and a
CalPERS (COGNOS) Reports class. Dodie Carlson and Jeremiah Bennett attended and completed a Playing Field
Maintenance Academy. Employee CPR and the mandated sexual harassment avoidance training are scheduled
for March 26 during the school break.

Other:
I've been fulfilling requirements for the FY 17/18 audit.
Working with CAPRI on Bogart Park items: Volunteer agreements and workers comp information. | attended

the Chamber Installation dinner.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

,\/B&rwf’(& Cong T

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: February 13, 2019

The Finance Committee meet Thursday, February 7th, 2019 to review January 2019 Financial
Reports for Fiscal Year 2018-2019.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of a Profit & Loss, Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison,
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant
Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement — The Financial Services Technician has not received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund for January 2019 as of 2/5/2019.

The Finance Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for November and December 2018 bringing our balance to $324,864.89.

Additional items:

Finance meet with Laurie (CPA) to review accounts for the 17/18 audit.

Finance discussed with Elizabeth at the County all Bogart Park bills.

Finance had a meeting with Productive Parks regarding the new work order program, which
is currently being reviewed by Maintenance Department.

Finance meet with Ken from Luz Investments regarding telephones and wifi at Bogart Park.
Finance submitted the Grant for National Fitness Campaign.

Finance held the Bid Opening for the NCCC Roof Project and sent out a letter of intent to the
lowest bidder.

Finance meet with Unifirst regarding uniforms and bathroom supplies for Bogart Park.
Finance and Duane meet with (2) security companies and requested bids.

Finance meet with Robbie from Precision Technologies regarding cameras at Bogart Park.
Finance attending Beaumont Chamber Installation Dinner.

Finance attended a Fred Pryor Class “Mistake Free Grammar and Proofreading”

Office Manager along with staff worked together to get the new website up and is now live.

R/
.0

L)

X3

4

L/
.0

L)

K/
'0

7
‘00 L)

K/
.0

L)

7
0’0

3

hS

5

A

%o

4

7 R/
0'0 0'0

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Fin?ﬁcial Services Technician/Office Manager




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: February 13, 2019

Facility Users-
We are busy with facility rentals and showing properties to potential users. Noble
Creek Community Center, The Grange, and the Women'’s Club have been busy with

events.

Upcoming District Events-

e March 29th, 2019- Welcome Home Vietnam Veteran’s Day.
o We have reached out to Dignitaries from the Pass Area to be present

for the event
o So far we have 4 veterans signed up to be honored at the event

e April 6-7, 2019 - Fishing Derby
e April 20, 2019 - Spring Fling

Community Events/Meetings/Networking

January 22rd and February 12t — Facilities Ad hoc meetings

January 11t — Good morning Beaumont Breakfast

January 24t — 65t Annual Installation of Officers and Citizen of the Year Dinner
January 26t — BYB Pancake Breakfast

January 26t — Beaumont Mountain Bike Team Group Event

January 26t — Pass Area Veterans Expo

Next Facilities Ad hoc will meet February 26t and March 12th, 2019

Recommendations: This report is for Information purposes only.
Thank you,

Kyle Simpson
Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Ta: Chairman and Board Members

From:  Dodie Carlson - Athletic Coordinator

Date: February 7, 2019

Reparts:
The Winter Slow Pitch season was started on January 29, 2019. So far we have only gotten 1 night in due to all the rain.
We have 17 teams this season over 3 different nights. We are down 4 teams from the 2018 winter season.
The calendar is full until August 1st with the exception of 2 Sundays at this moment.
We have been working on resetting Home plates and replacing all field pegs for all the fields we have fields 2, 3 & 5 done,
with all the others to get done. We just need the weather to help us out. We hope to be completed sometime in the next
month or two.
We would like to thank the Board of Directors and General Manager for all the continuing upgrades in the park. Drainage,
RV spaces, all more assets for drawing people to the park.

Other: BYB has gotten thru the Pancake breakfast, thank you to the board and staff who attended John, Duane, Kyle. They had
a great turn out. Player counts at this moment are at appx. 1060, they will most likely add another 100 or so before
Opening Day. They would like to invite all of you to that on March 2, 2019.

Recommendations:

This report is for Informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dodie Carlson
Athletic Coordinator



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Department Report
Maintenance
To: Chairman and Board Members
From: Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores
Date: January 2019
Subject: Renovations Franco Gardens & NCCC/ Bogart Park/NCP Improvements Update

Background and Analysis:

The month of January has been very productive and eventful for the Park District. The District will be
implementing a new program called “Productive Parks,” this is a web based program that will be used to
keep track of projects completed by the maintenance staff along with daily scheduled maintenance
assignments. The program will also will be utilized by the office staff for maintenance issues and assistance.
The following are some highlighted events for the District.

Bogart Park: Investigating and determining the condition of the well pump, renovation of the lookout
plateau and a general familiarization with the park and staff.

Noble Creek Park: Baseball infields received 25 tons of a softball infield mix; new lights, tree trimming and
a concrete walk way were added to the horseshoe pits. The District added 8 new trash cans to the park and
put up new signage on the baseball fences. Maintenance Shops A and B have both had new roofing
installed; the maintenance restroom is near completion. The first phase of the irrigation looping project is
finished, along with the first phase of the future RV hook up sites. Concrete was added to field 1 left for
ADA access and accommodation for the new bleachers that were added to field 1. Maintenance installed 3
ash containers to the park grounds. Tree stumps in the quad area and the rest of the park were grinded
down by Alfonzo’s Tree Service.

NCC: Renovations to the building include the extension to two office rooms, new flooring and painting.

Franco Gardens: Renovations to the landscape as a whole, including the topping of trees and grinding of

’ tree stumps.

Women'’s Club: The oak room heater received a new motor and the kitchen hoods were cleaned.

Grange Hall: A new flag pole is installed and the kitchen hood was cleaned.

Fiscal Impact:

Softball infield mix: §1,158.13

Thank you,

Frank Flores

Tk Cs

\\office.bevparks.comishares\redirected\fflores\Desktop\Maintenance Report January 2019.docm



